\Y
PCSS

ak Country Security Services (Pvt) Ltd
UNMATCHED SECURITY SOLUTION

-

T

o,

& -
W39 AL PAKISTAN SECURITY
‘ mg AGENCIES ASSOCIATION

N -
ﬁ)’ (k tegethicr we secure e nation

12" June, 2021

Subject: Request for blacklist to (Mushtag Ahmed).

We, Pak Country Security Service Pvt Ltd, is writing you this email on a very serious issue and action needed to be
taken promptly.

Our ex-employee, Muhammad Mushtaq Rajpoot, bearing CNIC # 38405-2256869-1 needs to be blacklisted by
APSAA.

* carrying out frauds. (So many cases).
¢ He is even blackmailing and threatening to disturb the locations.

* He is also receiving guards' payment on their behalf, but keeping it himself and never giving money to the guard,

|
|
| He was terminated by us on April, 16th, 2021 for the following reasons:
[ who has left the job and gone to village.

After now our company has terminated him, he is on the verge of taking revenge by giving our clients, guards on
very low rates and even persuading many clients to change their security company. Our business is in danger with
this person being on loose.

We hope you will look into the matter and will take action promptly. We will be really thankful to you for
considering our request and blacklisting the above mentioned person.

Warm Regards,

uﬂ{Ahmed

General Manager
Pak Country Security Services Pvt Ltd

@ Office #2,47-C, @ 0304-111-PCSS(7277)
< 21st Commercial St. Q info@pakcountrysecurity.com
Phase Il Ext. DHA Karachi. < www.pakcountrysecurity.com
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12" June, 2021

i Subject: Request for blacklist to (Khalid-Ur-Rahman).

We, Pak Country Security Service Pvt Ltd, is writing you this email on a very serious issue and action needed to be
taken promptly.

f Our ex-employee, Khalid Ur Rahman, bearing CNIC # 42401-1782816-3 needs to be blacklisted by APSAA.

He was terminated by us on May, 17'", 2021 for the following reasons:

* doing corruption, such as, receiving money from the clients but not giving amount to the company.

* carrying out frauds. (So many cases).
* He is even blackmailing and threatening to disturb the locations.

* He is also receiving guards' payment on their behalf, but keeping it himself and never giving money to the guard,
who has left the job and gone to village.

After now our company has terminated him, he is on the verge of taking revenge by giving our clients, guards on
very low rates and even persuading many clients to change their security company. Our business is in danger with
this person being on loose.

We hope you will look into the matter and will take action promptly. We will be really thankful to you for
considering our request and blacklisting the above mentioned person.

Warm Regards,

?;(Ahmed
eneral Manager

Pak Country Security Services Pvt Ltd

Office #2, 47-C, @ 0304-111-PCSS(7277)
< 21st Commercial St. © info@pakcountrysecurity.com
Phase Il Ext. DHA Karachi. www.pakcountrysecurity.com
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